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Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
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April 22, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Second Year Renewal of Three-Year Contract 

Bid #07-141-LR, Ceiling Tile – Maintenance Department 
  Gator Gypsum, Inc. 
 
On June 19, 2007, official action (attached) was taken to award the above-referenced bid to 
Gator Gypsum, Inc.  This bid is a three-year contract, renewable annually based upon mutual 
consent of both parties.  The first year of the agreement will expire on June 19, 2008. 
 
Considering services have been satisfactory, Leslie L. Longell, Sales Director, Gator Gypsum, 
Inc. was contacted to verify his willingness to enter into the second year of the agreement.  As 
such, Leslie L. Longell has agreed, in writing (attached), to enter into the second year of the 
contract. 
 
Therefore, at this time, it is my recommendation to enter into the second year of the 
agreement with Gator Gypsum, Inc.  The second year of the contract will cover the period of 
June 20, 2008 through June 19, 2009.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, 
or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
 
KDG/lr 
 
 
Attachments (3) 
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Bid Title Ceiling Tile 
Maintenance Department 

 Number of Vendors 
Notified 

47 

Bid Number 07-141-LR  Number of Bids 
Distributed 

13 

Date 
Solicited 

May 10, 2007  Number of Vendors 
Bidding 

2 

Date Opened June 7, 2007  Number of Formal “No 
Bid” Responses 

0 

Date Board 
Presentation 

June 19, 2007  Funding Source Asset 

Total Savings $4,148.75  Grand Total of Bid $82,877.50 

Recommendation: 
Recommend acceptance of bid from Gator Gypsum, Inc., as noted on the attached bid tabulation 
sheet, as lowest and best, responsive and responsible “all-or-none” bid meeting written 
specifications. 
 
Term of Contract: 
This bid is for ceiling tile “as needed” by the Maintenance Department for use throughout the 
District.  This is a three-year bid renewable annually based upon mutual agreement of both 
parties.  The first year of this contract shall be effective from June 20, 2007 to June 19, 2008. 
 
Notations and Exceptions: 
Offers from the vendors listed herein are the only offers received timely as of the specified 
opening date and time.  All other offers submitted in response to this solicitation, if any, are 
hereby rejected as late. 
 
Bids Evaluated By: 
Vincent Minichino, Crew Chief, Maintenance Department 
  
Bids Prepared By: 
Laurie Roberts, CPPB, Buyer, Purchasing Department 
 
Reviewed and Authorized By: 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

ITEM# QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Item #1 250 2' x 2' x 5/8" $27.47 $6,867.50 $23.68 $5,920.00
Mfg / Product #

Item #2 2000 2' x 4' x 5/8" $26.56 $53,120.00 $23.36 $46,720.00
Mfg / Product #

Item #3 250 2' x 5' x 5/8" $34.50 $8,625.00 $56.50 $11,300.00
Mfg / Product #

Item #4 250 30" x 60" x 3/4" $90.25 $22,562.50 $75.75 $18,937.50
Mfg / Product #

*200 cartons with 10 pieces per carton

Armstrong / 1737*

Armstrong / 1738

$82,877.50

USG / 2215 Radar Armstrong / 1831

Armstrong / 1830USG / 2415 Radar

Tampa, FL 33605

3904 E. Adamo Dr

Gator Gypsum IncAll Interior Supply

5880 Jet Port Industrial Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33634

$91,175.00

USG / #2618

USG / 2619 Radar

BID # 07-141-LR
**Board Meeting 6/19/07**

DATE OF OPENING:  June 7, 2007 @ 2:30 P.M.

BID TITLE: Ceiling Tile

TOTAL ALL OR NONE PRICE
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